Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Friday 9th May 2025 at 5.30pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr P Devine, Cllr L Walker.

.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk),3 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1 .APOLOGIES: Cllr C Waters, Cllr S Black.
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM: No matters to declare.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 6th MARCH 2025.

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr L Walker and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

No updates to receive.

5. **PLANNING** - Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

6. FINANCE

0.11.01		
Accounts for payment:	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Clerk - Salary – April/May	100738	398.42
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps - 5.22		
stationery/photocopy – 7.85		
Travel - £20.00		
Total Expenses	100739	33.07
3. Inland Revenue – for April	DD	49.60
4. Inland Revenue - for May	DD	49.80
5. Room Hire – May 25	100740	20.00
6. ERNLLCA – subscription	100741	434.79
7. Kyanite Consulting Ltd	100742	163.19

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr L Walker and seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

Income Received : Precept - £6,500.

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet to be circulated for the next meeting.
- c) To receive the Internal Auditors report and accounts for the year ended March 2024 and to approve and sign the:
- i) Exemption certificate, ii) Governance Statements, iii) Accounting Statements **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to accept the Internal Auditors report and to approve and authorise the signing of i)Exemption Certificate ii)The Governance statements and iii) The Accounting statements.

The Chairman was authorised to sign the relevant sections of the Annual Return.

d) VE Grant and planned celebrations – to receive any receipts for grant application and receive update/report.

Receipts for the VE celebration will be available for the July meeting – to by submitted to N.L.C by September.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe: Cllr Walshe advised the meeting that a meeting with the bus service department recently had gone very well and most of the requirements asked for by the residents have been provided. Cllr Walshe advised the meeting that building of the first phase of the Lincolnshire lakes project was very close and he hoped to press for a 30mph speed limit all along Burringham Road. Cllr Walshe advised the meeting that investigations are arranged to look at the surface water problem on Woodside Drive – a meeting with the site developer has been arranged.

The airfryers, slow cookers and one cup kettles have been delivered to the over 80 year olds before Christmas, further deliveries have been delayed due to Cllr Walshe accident. Some residents have collected their devices and the remaining will be delivered shortly. Cllr Walshe advised that remaining items are still available for anyone who didn't apply in time initially. The 'Just Go' bus service will be replaced in September with a new supplier who has a good track record of delivering this service.

b) Any new N.L.C matters to report: Cllr Holloway advised the meeting that the dyke running from the pond to Scotter road pumping station is being filled with debris by children/youths. This needs clearing out and Cllr Walshe was asked to establish who owns this dyke and arrange clearance.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The next NATS meeting will be held on 17th June in Gunness Village hall at 5.30pm. It was noted that nuisance electric bikes are proving problematic they are quiet so the Police are having difficulty establishing where they are and are very difficult to track. The Police need to be informed when and where they are so that they can attend. It was noted that the cctv camera near the skip has been thrown into the lagoon.
- **b)** Neighourhood Watch Schemes: Both schemes are still operation but everything is quiet at the moment
- c) Any new local or site matters: No new matters raised.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter N.L.C remittance advice for precept.

10. Agenda items for next meeting

11. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 9th July 2025– 6.00pm – Gunness Village hall.